



MVASC MINUTES March 12, 2023

Magic Valley Fellowship Hall

Opened at 10:05 a.m. by RCM- Doug G. with the Service Prayer.

12 Traditions: Brandon Q.

12 Concepts: Phil G.

Roll Call: 3 out of 4 Executive committee members were present and accounted for. Five groups were represented out of six and we had a quorum.

Reading/ Acceptance of Minutes: Matt M. motioned to accept the minutes as written, 2nd by Brandon Q. Passed unanimously.

Officer Reports:

Chair: Helen F. Absent/No report.

Vice-Chair: Vacant.

Recording Secretary: Barb G. Verbal. Minutes were out before the 2 week deadline.

Treasurer: Rod K. (Interim): Treasure report 3/12/23. Beginning Balance ASC CHECKING **\$1074.92**. Beginning Balance savings (ACTIVITIES) **\$600.17**. Beginning Balance Lit. **\$33.87**.

Group donations 3/12/23. Huggie Bears **\$67**. New perspective \$ -0-. Cast Iron **\$20**. Insanity to Serenity-**\$50.00**. Thursday Keep it clean **\$10.00**. Wed. Together We Can \$-0- Absent/ No Report. Zoom cash **\$5.00**. paypal \$-0-. ASC 7TH **\$14.00**. TOTAL CASH income \$ PayPal \$.

Outgoing 3/12/23. 2/15 #1537 State tax commission \$95.38, 3/2 storage activities auto pmt \$45.00, 3/1 service chg lit \$5. 3/12 MVFH rent #1538 \$25.00, Doug & Barb Copies #1539 \$34.27, *PR Phil Gregory ck#1529 \$500.00, *Not processed. ILS, Rod K.

RCM: Doug G: I'm an addict called Doug, I attended the GSR workshop this morning and it was well received. Awesome job to our Outreach Chair Brad H. for making this happen. I attended the SIRNA Regional Assembly on February 18 in the Mini-Cassia Area. This was a CAR/CAT (Conference Agenda Report/Conference Approval Track) workshop put on by Charlie T. and Scott W. the current Regional Delegate and Alternate. Today I have copies of the motions to present to our GSRs to take back to their groups. There are a total of 38 motions but I only got 25 from the RDA. So the additional motions can be found at NA.org and search CAR. My copies are \$22.82 for which I need reimbursement. Do I need to fill out a motion? REMINDER: New SIRNA mailing address Southern Idaho Region of Narcotics Anonymous PO Box 521 Boise, ID. 83701 April RSC is upcoming on April 15/16 in HDANA. ILS, Doug G RCM-MVANA.

RCM Alt: Position is vacant.

Recognition of New Groups: None

Group Service Reports:

Cast Iron Serenity: GSR- Dee M. Alt. GSR-Felix M. Treasurer- Rocky R. Chips/Keytags given: 2-New Comer Tags, 1- 60 day. Avg 7th Tradition-\$. Avg. Attendance- 9, Area Donation: \$20.00.

Huggie Bears: GSR – Doug. G. Alt. GSR- Paige M. Secretary Kyle S, Treasurer: Drew S. Key tags given: - 2- Newcomer, 1- 10 year- Marc G., 1- 25 year- Barb G. 1- 29 year- Doug G. Average 7th \$16.75, Average Attendance 11. Area Donation \$67.00. Getting a small order from Literature \$33.72. CSI Foundation \$25.00 for rent. Upcoming Birthdays: Barb G. 25 years 3/1/23, Celebrate 3/3/23. Doug G. 3/4/23, Celebrate 3/10/23. Tyler S. 18 years on 3/15/23. Celebrate 3/17/23.

Insanity to Serenity: GSR – Matt M., Treasurer- John K. 7- Newcomer, 3 - 30 day, 2- 60 day, 1 - 90 day, 1-6 month, 2- 9 month, 1- 18 month, 1-2 year. Avg. 7th Tradition: \$30.00, Avg, Attendance: 30, Area Donation \$50.00. Balance in reserve \$50.00.

Keep It Clean: GSR- Josh C. Secretary- Rachel D. Treasurer- Josh C. 6- Newcomer, 1- 6 month, 2- Multiyear. Avg. 7th Tradition: \$21.00. Avg. Attendance- 10. Area Donation: \$10.00. Balance In Reserve: \$29.00.

New Perspective: – GSR- Brandon Q., Alt. GSR- Raymond D. Treasurer- Bayley B. Key tags given: 3- Newcomer, 1- 30 day, 1- 60 day, 2- 90 day, 1-6 month, 1- 18 month, 1- 1 year, 1- 10 year. Average 7th \$28.00. Average Attendance 18, Area Donation: \$-0-..

Together We Can: Absent. No report.

Tuesday Zoom-Zoom: Absent. No Report.

Subcommittee Reports:

Literature: Scott F.- Absent/ No Report.

Activities: Vacant.

PR: Phil G. — PR report 3-12-23. All is well with the website. H&I- Wanted to let you know that there is IDOC Volunteer Training scheduled for March 16th from 5-9 p.m. at the Twin Falls Community Reentry Center. This is for all new volunteers and for those who need to get the annual "refresher" training checked off their list of things to do. No need to sign up, just show up. If you do not have a completed and/or approved volunteer application yet - no worries - you can still join us to get this particular requirement out of the way.

Twin Falls

Twin Falls CRC

616 Washington St. S. Twin Falls

March 16 - Thursday

September 20 - Wednesday

5 p.m. - 9 p.m.

Moonlight Mountain Recovery is a detox recovery center for men in Jerome. They do not get to meetings, but can go home on some weekends. We have been taking an H&I meeting into the center for a couple of months now and need volunteers to help out. Let me or Brad know if you are interested in this. PR- I have not spent the funds yet. I have not even cashed the check.

Outreach: Brad H.- My name is Brad and I am an addict. Outreach held the GSR workshop this morning. We had 8 in attendance with 5 GSRs present. We discussed the NA service structure, the home group, and the GSR. Scott F. received a donation of Group Booklets and Guide to Local Service that were distributed to the GSRs. We are grateful for this donation from Tom C. Outreach will create a flier and committee to facilitate World Unity Day for SIRNA to be held in November. More will be revealed and look for the flier coming up in May after the next SIRNA business meeting in April. Thanks for letting me serve, Brad H.

Phoneline: Doug G – All is well

MVA Website: Phil G.- Covered in PR Report.

Sharing Session:

7th Tradition: \$14.00

Break (10 minutes)

Old Business:

- A. **World Unity Day.** RCM was given the ok to give Region that we will be doing something for World Unity Day. Brad H.is Chair. The body asked the RCM to ask some questions at Region, When? What do they want? Reimburse or seed \$?

B. Open Positions: Activities (18 months clean time); Treasurer (3 years clean); Literature Resource Person (3 years clean) and Alternate Regional Committee Member (3 years clean time)

C. NA Meetings going into Moonlight Recovery in Jerome. They need volunteers. Men only. Tuesdays 6:30.

D. Men's Retreat: Rod K. will Chair. Tentative dates are June 2-4?? Maybe Nat Soo Pah??

New Business:

A. CAT/CAR Regional Assembly Information: Was covered in RCM report. Each GSR was given a set of motions from WSO. They were also told to go to NA.org to see the rest of the motions. We had 1-25. So 26-38 is on-line. Votes on these are due next Area. It was discussed maybe giving the RCM the vote of confidence so that new groups or newcomers are not bogged down with info they may not understand. Doug G. said he could answer questions and he also gave The SIRNA RD- Charlie T. phone number to any that wanted it.

Announcements: 1. Next Area is April 9, 23 at 10:00 a.m. at MVFH. 2. SIRCNA in Idaho Falls, March 31-April 2.

Closing: 11: 29 a.m. motioned to close; Passed..